LAKE MACQUARIE YACHT CLUB

ABN 91 000 805 2653

27" August 2013

The Director General

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention Ms Sally Munk
Dear Ms Munk,

Re: Lake Macguarie Yacht Club
Section 75W Application to Amend Major Project Approval 08 0045

We write to advise you that we authorise DeWitt Consulting of 7 Canberra Street,
Charlestown to prepare, submit and negotiate on our behalf the amendment to the
DA for the proposed new clubhouse, marina extensions and carpark alterations at
Lake Macquarie Yacht Club.

Yours sincerely,

Alan Patterson
General Manager
Lake Macquarie Yacht Club

PO Box 150 Belmont NSW 2280
p: 3249450022 M: 0400 120 088
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